

Lenáe Hunt

243 S. Hickory St. Glenwood, IL | (312)-285-5499 | Lvn.hunt@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

A zealous, compassionate and enthusiastic registered nurse with almost 2 years of telemetry experience and recent travel experience, experienced EPIC user, who excels in fast-paced environments and adapts quickly to new workflows. Devoted to quality patient care and satisfaction with a desire for new challenges to advance my nursing career as a traveling nurse.

EDUCATION & LICENSURE

Purdue University Northwest
Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Hammond, Indiana
Earned May 2020

Licensure:

Illinois State Board of Nursing
Indiana State Board of Nursing
Nurse Licensure Compact
Earned July 2020
Earned August 2021
Earned August 2021

CERTIFICATIONS:

Certified Nursing Assistant
City Colleges of Chicago: Malcolm X
Earned June 2016
CPR BLS
American Heart Association
Earned March 2022
ACLS
American Heart Association
Earned June 2021
Left Ventricular Assist Device (LVAD) trained
Advocate Christ Medical Center
Earned September 2020
Remodulin trained
Advocate Christ medical center
Earned September 2020
NIH Stroke Scale
Earned November 2021

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE:

Advocate Christ Medical Center (Oak Lawn, IL) August 2020- January 2022
Registered Nurse- Staff Nurse (9West Cardiac Step-down Unit)

- Registered nurse on a telemetry unit who cares for patients with a wide array of cardiovascular conditions including left ventricular assist devices (LVADs), pre/ post-operative CABG and valve replacements, pre/post LVAD and heart transplant workups and cardiac arrhythmias.
- Responsible for administering and titrating medications, performing sterile dressing changes and responding promptly to acute changes in patient conditions.
- Collaborates with an interdisciplinary team including surgeons, nurse practitioners, LVAD coordinators, respiratory therapists, physical/occupational therapists and other disciplines in order to provide quality patient-centered care.

TRAVEL NURSE:

OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center (Evergreen Park, IL) November 2021- February 2022
Travel RN- 13-week contract (Stroke/Tele Unit)

- Provided quality nursing care in accordance with patient care policies, procedures and protocols.
- Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.
- Responsible for ensuring effective team communication, supporting the patients and doctors, monitoring thrombolytic complications and improving the patient experience.
- Accurately documented nursing assessments, treatments, medications and patient education.

SSM DePaul Hospital (Bridgeton, MO)

March 2022- Present

Travel RN- 13week contract (Tele/Oncology Unit)

- Administered medications, injections and IV treatments as needed.
- Communicated with patients, families, and colleagues to ensure plans and interventions were understood and revised as needed.
- Monitored patient progress and prepared patients for discharge, utilizing established clinical pathways